

Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:13 PM
To: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); NCIPC OMB (CDC); Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO (CDC); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Cc: Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Greetings,

We have determined that PII and Privacy Act are not applicable.

Sincerely,
Danny

From: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:19 PM
To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>
Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan
Importance: High

Hi Karen,

After further review of all documents, I determined that the Privacy Act is not applicable in this GENIC Data Collection. With Danny Wade's approval, we can move forward with this OMB submittal.

Respectfully,

Larry Grant MIS, Security+
Information Systems Security Engineer
Office of the Director (OD)
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
4770 Buford Hwy, Bldg. 106, Rm 2011
Atlanta, GA 30341
CDC: llu1@cdc.gov
Work: 404-498-6956
Cell: 347-357-2030
Telework Mondays & Thursdays & Fridays
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation"

CDC's Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Larry

We were wondering if you have any updates on this privacy applicability. Please let us know

Thank you

KAngel

From: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Good Morning Archana,

I will follow up with you on this PRA, it is complete but I need some clarification on a couple of this before you can submitting it to OMB. I'll reach out to you this afternoon. Thanks 😊.

Respectfully,

Larry Grant MIS, Security+

Information Systems Security Engineer

Office of the Director (OD)

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
4770 Buford Hwy, Bldg. 106, Rm 2011
Atlanta, GA 30341
CDC: llu1@cdc.gov
Work: 404-498-6956
Cell: 347-357-2030

Telework Mondays & Thursdays & Fridays

"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation"

CDC's Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action



From: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>; NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Hi Danny,

I was just following up on the PIA for the above project that Karen had sent on 3/31. Appreciate if you can please provide an update on the status of the PIA. Thanks

Regards

Archana

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:23 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>; Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Excellent! Got it. Thanks.

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 3:17 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>; Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

<pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Yes, forgot to attached, here they are.

KA

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7@cdc.gov>; Shortt, Joann Wu (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pvc1@cdc.gov>; Chen, May (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <pua0@cdc.gov>

Subject: Privacy Act for FCSUT environmental scan

Danny

We need your support on the applicability of the Privacy Act for this project. I am attaching the SSA and instruments for your review. Please send us an email as the ISSO with the determination of the applicability of the Privacy Act.

Thanks

Karen Angel. MS, MPH.

IRB/OMB Advisor

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

email: idy6@cdc.gov

Office phone: 770-488-3934

Mobile phone: 470-351-1307